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Description

Take a fun tour through the rich history of Indiana using East Central Indiana Day Trips as your guidebook. This tourism guide will help visitors find all the historical treasures in east central Indiana.

Take a fun tour through the rich history of Indiana using Southwest Indiana Day Trips as your guidebook. This tourism guide will help visitors find all of the historical treasures in south central Indiana.

East Central Indiana Cities and Towns

East Central Indiana has some wonderful cities and towns ranging from charming small towns like Liberty, Greenfield and Shelbyville to the larger cities like Richmond and Muncie. Each of these towns and cities has many things to do for your family as it explores the regions roads and highways. 

East Central Indiana Wineries

Southwest Indiana has several interesting wineries that produce some fascinating wines. 

East Central Indiana State and Local Parks

From parks along the Ohio River to wonderful woodland hikes, the parks in Southwest Indiana include four state parks, several nature preserves and some relaxing local parks. These provide some great day trips for people to explore to hike, picnic or just plain enjoy nature. They provide fun things to do in Southwest Indiana.

East Central Indiana Museums and Historic Sites

Explorers in the area can stage a day trip to learn the region's rich history by visiting the museums and markers located in the various cities and towns of East Central Indiana. Many stage interesting family events that are fun and educational. 

The counties included in this historical travel book include:

Delaware County

Fayette County

Hancock County

Henry County

Jay County

Madison County

Randolph County

Rush County

Shelby County

Union County

Wayne County

Also in This Series

Southeast Indiana Day Trips

South Central Indiana Day Trips

Southwest Indiana Day Trips
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Northwest Indiana Day Trips
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County Seat - Muncie

Area - 395.91 sq mi 

Population - 115,184 (2017)

Founded - 1827

Named for- Delaware Tribe

County Government

Delaware County Government Offices

100 W Main St

Muncie, IN 47305

https://www.co.delaware.in.us/

Tourism Information

Muncie Visitors Bureau

3700 S. Madison St.

Muncie, Indiana 47302

765-284-2700

https://www.visitmuncie.org

Delaware County Fairgrounds

1210 N Wheeling Ave.

Muncie, IN 47303

Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 1985

Muncie, IN 47308

(765) 288-1854

https://delawarecountyfair.net/

Cities and towns

Albany

Daleville

Eaton

Gaston

Muncie

Selma

Yorktown

Major highways

Interstate 69

US U.S. Route 35

Indiana State Road 3

Indiana State Road 28

Indiana State Road 32

Indiana State Road 67

Indiana State Road 167

Indiana State Road 332

History

The Indiana General Assembly formed Delaware County on April 1, 1827, naming it for the Delaware tribe that still inhabited the area. Natural gas discoveries in the late Nineteenth Century drove economic development in the area. 

Delaware - Lenape

The Delaware tribe inhabited the regions of the Delaware River in present day eastern Pennsylvania, southern New York, western Manhattan, and New Jersey when the European settlers arrived. Pressures from the neighboring Iroquois League and expanding European settlers drove the tribe, already weakened by introduced diseases like smallpox, west into the Ohio River Valley. The United States expelled them from the new state of Indiana in the 1840's. The tribe migrated west to the Indian Territory in present day Oklahoma. Most of the Lenape still live in Oklahoma, with small pockets surviving in Wisconsin, Canada and a few still in their native lands in the east. 

Eaton 

County - Delaware

Area - 3.76 sq mi 

Elevation - 886 ft 

Population - 1,805

ZIP code - 47338

Platted in 1853, Eaton is on Indiana State Road 3, north of Muncie.

Title of Marker:

First Indiana Gas Well

Location:

Norsemen Park in front of town hall at 600 East Harris Street, Eaton. (Delaware County, Indiana)

Installed by:

Placed by the Indiana Historical Bureau under grant from Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line Company

Marker ID #: 

18.1981.1

Marker Text: 

The first significant commercial gas well came in Sept.15, 1886, near here south of the Mississinewa River and East of the railroad, ushering in the gas boom era. Almeron H. Crannell, a Civil War veteran and later resident of Hartford City, drilled the well.

Brief History by the Author

Note: The Indiana Historical Bureau has noted only one problem with this marker in that it was not the “first” gas well in Indiana. That honor belongs to Portland, Indiana. The flow of this well was insignificant so the Eaton well was the first “significant” well.

Inexpensive Energy

Inexpensive energy is the lifeblood of the modern economy and by the middle of the Nineteenth Century; people began large-scale use of fossil fuels. The first fossil fuels used were coal, kerosene and a gas derived from bituminous coal called coal gas. 

Bituminous Coal 

Bituminous coal is a soft black coal that contains a tar-like substance called bitumen. Bituminous coal is a middle grade coal, higher in quality than lignite coal but not as high quality as anthracite coal. Bituminous coal usually forms from lignite coal from the high pressures exerted by geologic forces.  Lignite coal is a soft, brown coal. Its heat output is lower than bibulous coal and is the lowest quality of coal available. Anthracite is harder than bituminous coal and has a higher heat output. 

Coal Gas

Processors make this flammable gas from coal and deliver it via pipelines. Commonly called town gas, coal gas became popular during the mid Eighteenth Century because it was easy to handle and better than kerosene for heating, cooking, lighting and manufacturing. By the late 1800's gas streetlights in towns and cities were a common sight. The light produced by coal gas is bright yellow.

Kerosene

Refiners processed kerosene from crude oil. Kerosene is a liquid and found use mostly in lighting and heating. A byproduct of kerosene, gasoline, many considered a nuisance not useful for anything. 

Natural Gas

Drillers searching for coal usually found natural gas in the process. This gas was highly flammable, hard to handle and considered a nuisance gas. Steel maker Andrew Carnegie pioneered using natural gas in his foundries in the 1880's and proved that using natural gas was feasible. In 1885, he claimed that using natural gas saved 10,000 tons of coal a day in his huge blast furnaces. On January 20, 1886, drillers discovered a huge gas well in Findlay, Ohio that drillers could not control, so great was its gas flow. The flame plume from the well burned for four months. 

Gas in Indiana

A man named G. Bates found the first major deposit of natural gas in 1867 while drilling for coal. A decade later W. W. Worthington found another huge deposit in his futile search for coal. Both men, disappointed by the lack of coal, capped their wells.  A man named George W. Carter had traveled to Findley, Ohio, witnessed the huge gas plume and was struck by the possibilities. After returning to Indiana, he convinced investors in Fort Wayne and Eaton Indiana that the hole drilled by W. W. Worthington was worth drilling. His persistence led to the formation of the Eaton Mining & Gas Company on February 26, 1886.

Gaston

County - Delaware

Area - 0.35 sq mi (0.91 km2)

Elevation - 886 ft 

Population - 871

ZIP code - 47342

Platted in 1855 with the name New Center, residents changed the name to Gaston when the rail line went through the town in 1901. Gaston is on Yorktown/Gaston Pike about three miles north of its intersection with US 35. Access it from I-69 at Exit 245, go east on US 35 about three miles to Yorktown/Gaston Pike.

Title of Marker:

Slickville Tile Works

Location:

Near Delaware-Madison County line, about 1.2 miles NW of I-69 exit145 via US 35/SR 28, west to CR 1000 W/CR 500 E/County Line Road, then north to CR 650 N, then east 100 yards near farm, west of Gaston. (Delaware County, Indiana)

Installed by:

1996 Indiana Historical Bureau

Marker ID #: 

18.1996.2

Marker Text: 

Site of production mill and three beehive kilns, first fueled by wood and then by natural gas, circa 1883-1910, owned & operated by Manassa Myers, Sr. family. Produced drainage tiles (hollow cylinder-shaped sections) from adjacent clay pit for local use. Drainage tiles have been used throughout Indiana to develop and maintain farm land.

Brief History by the Author

Much of the agricultural land in Indiana and throughout the Midwest consists of level, boggy land that is too wet for farming. The soils in these wet areas are usually of excellent quality for raising crops. To solve the problem of excess water, farmers typically install drainage tile systems to drain the land into adjacent streams and waterways. Tile drainage systems have been in use since Roman times. Farmer John Johnston is reputed to be the first farmer to use drainage tiles on his Seneca County, New York farm in 1838. The United States government encouraged the practice by selling swampy land to farmers at reduced prices. They required the purchasers to install tile to make the land tillable. Many states established agencies to oversee this process. 

Clay Drainage Tiles

Tile makers make clay tiles using clay soils that they form, dry and then bake in a kiln. The high temperature of the kiln bakes the tiles, creating a weatherproof, cylinder shaped tile that workers install in trenches dug in a field. Tile systems can be quite extensive and drain hundreds of acres. Plastic tiles, cheaper to install, manufacture and less prone to breakage have largely replaced the terra cotta tiles used in the past.

Muncie

County - Delaware

Area - 27.39 sq mi 

Elevation - 932 ft 

Population - 70,085

ZIP codes - 47302-47308

Area code - 765

History

The name Muncie derives from the early settler’s name for the native Amerindian town on the site, Munsee Town.  White settlers began filtering into the area around 1820 after the 1818 Treaty of Miami. 

Ball State University is located in Muncie. 

Ball State University 

2000 W. University Ave

Muncie, IN 47306

https://www.bsu.edu/

Major Highways

I-69 (just west of town)

Indiana US 35

Indiana SR 3

Indiana SR 32

Indiana SR 67

Indiana SR 332

For more information about dining, lodging and shopping in Muncie, visit:

Title of Marker:

Shaffer Chapel African Methodist Episcopal Church

Location:

Installed by:

Marker ID #: 

ID# : 18.1996.1

Marker Text: 

1501 E. Highland Avenue & Wolf Street, 3 blocks east of McCullough Park, Muncie. (Delaware County, Indiana)

Erected 1996 Indiana Historical Bureau and The Delaware County Historical Alliance

Text

Structure, circa 1893, is Muncie's oldest standing public-school building. Purchased by church congregation, circa 1928. Rallying point in August 1930 when bodies of two African American men, lynched in Marion, were brought to Muncie for embalmment by church's pastor J.E. Johnson, a mortician.

Brief History by the Author

According to a report by the Indiana Historical Bureau most of the information is correct, though difficult to confirm from primary sources. The biggest issue is the term phrase “oldest standing public-school building," which is difficult to confirm.

The Alleged Crime

On August 6, 1930, someone murdered Claude Deeter and raped Mary Ball, murdering her after the rape. Authorities arrested two black young men, Abram Smith and Thomas Shipp. The authorities placed them in Marion Jail. Rumor circulated among the population of their supposed confession to the crimes. That night a mob of an estimated 10,000 to 20,000 white men, women and children formed outside the jail. The mob broke in the jail and abducted the two men. They beat and hanged the two men, mutilated the bodies and left them hang. 

Guarding the Bodies

Friends and relatives cut the bodies down the next morning. This was not the end of their worries, however. No white morticians would take the bodies, so the Reverend J. E. Johnson, pastor of the Muncie's African Methodist Episcopal Chapel, took the bodies. A mortician, he removed the bodies to his mortuary in Muncie for embalming. There was a fear that local Ku Klux Klan members would steal the bodies and mutilate them. The local black community vowed that would not happen. They gathered arms and set off to guard the bodies, possibly using the Shaffer Chapel African Methodist Episcopal Church as a rallying point for their activities. Their efforts were successful, and no mob gathered to steal the young men's bodies.

Aftermath

Mary Ball's family stated that the two young men did not commit the crimes, though no one else was ever accused. Under Indiana law, anyone caught lynching another person was guilty of a capital offense and eligible for execution. Though several were indicted, no one was convicted. 

Title of Marker:

Ball Brothers Glass Manufacturing Company

Location:

1401 East Memorial Drive, near white brick batch tower. The location is the original site of Ball Brothers Glass Manufacturing Company, Muncie. (Delaware County, Indiana) - This marker has been removed for repairs and will be reinstalled as soon as possible.

Installed by:

2008 Indiana Historical Bureau and Minnetrista

Marker ID #: 

18.2008.1

Marker Text: 

Side One:

Company incorporated in New York 1886 to manufacture glassware (particularly fruit jars). Brothers Edmund, Frank, George, William, and Lucius Ball all were trustees. Company - promised money, land, and free natural gas - came to Muncie; first glassware produced here 1888. Led nation in production of fruit jars by 1900.

Side Two:

Ball Brothers expanded its operations in Muncie and into other states. Company diversified holdings into plastics, rubber, and aerospace technology.  Closed Muncie plant 1962; moved corporate offices 1998. Company and owners contributed to the state and nation's economy and culture in many significant ways.

Brief History by the Author

Two of the brothers, Frank C. and Edmund B. Ball, started their manufacturing business by borrowing $200 from an uncle and purchasing the Wooden Jacket Can Company in 1880. The company produced tin containers for storing kerosene, a popular fuel for American home lamps at the time. Kerosene is corrosive, so the brothers started using glass inserts in the cans to prevent the corrosion. They purchased the glass inserts from a glass factory in Poughkeepsie, New York. That factory burned down in 1882. After suggestions that they make their own glass, the brothers purchased land in Buffalo, New York and built a plant there. They expanded first into fruit jars. Supply outpaced production by 1886, and the brothers decided to expand. All five brothers by now had become involved in the business. Hearing about the natural gas boom in the Midwest, they focused their search at first in Ohio.

Courted

The brothers first visited Findlay, Ohio, and then expanded their search to other towns in Ohio and Indiana. Edmund visited Muncie and met with businessmen who promised his factory seven acres of land, a gas well and cash. He agreed to their terms and by 1887, construction began on the new plant.

Lucius Lorenzo Ball (March 29, 1850 – July 22, 1932)

The son of Son of Lucius Styles Ball and Maria Polly Bingham, Lucius was native to Greensburg, Trumbull County, Ohio. The Ball family moved twice while Lucius was a boy, the first move to Buffalo, New York in 1862 and to Canandaigua, New York in 1862. They would remain in Canandaigua for ten years. Lucius attended public schools while a boy and graduated from Canandaigua Academy. After the death of his father in 1878 the family moved back to Buffalo where Lucius attended University of Buffalo. He graduated with a medical degree in 1889. After receiving his degree, he obtained a position as a house physician at Adrian Hospital in Pennsylvania. In 1892 he opened a medical practice in Buffalo. He and Sarah Rogers married in 1893. The couple would have one daughter. A year later Lucius and Sarah moved to Muncie, Indiana where he joined his brothers as they established the Ball Brothers Glass Manufacturing Company. He became a shareholder in the company and joined the Board of Directors. Additionally, he established a medical practice in Muncie as well as serving as a medical advisor to the Western Reserve Life Insurance Company. He and his brothers were also major benefactors of Ball State University. He purchased a home near his brother's homes along the White River. He had the house turned around to face Minnetrista Boulevard. The renovated home now serves as an orientation center for the Minnetrista organization. After his death he was interred in Beech Grove Cemetery, Muncie, Delaware County, Indiana. 

William Ball (August 13, 1852 – April 30, 1921)

The son of Son of Lucius Styles Ball and Maria Polly Bingham, Lucius was native to Greensburg, Trumbull County, Ohio. The Ball family moved twice while William was a boy, the first move to Buffalo, New York in 1862 and to Canandaigua, New York in 1862. They would remain in Canandaigua for ten years. William attended public schools while a boy and graduated from Canandaigua Academy. After the death of his father in 1878 the family moved back to Buffalo. His brothers Frank and Edmund had purchased the Wooden Jacket Can Company in 1880. William joined this company and remained there to close out the factory after the other brothers moved the business to Muncie, Indiana. William married Emma C. Wood in 1890. The couple would have one son. After moving to Muncie to join his brothers he served as the salesman and secretary for the Ball Brothers Glass Manufacturing Company. He and his brothers were also major benefactors of Ball State University.  After his death in 1921 he was interred in Beech Grove Cemetery, Muncie, Delaware County, Indiana. 

Edmund Burke Ball (October 27, 1855 – March 8, 1925)

The son of Son of Lucius Styles Ball and Maria Polly Bingham, Edmund was native to Greensburg, Trumbull County, Ohio. The Ball family moved twice while Edmund was a boy, the first move to a farm on Grand Island, near Buffalo, New York in 1862. This large island separates the Niagara River into two forks. The Ball farm was located on the north end of the island where the forks reunite. This is just four miles above the rapids that lead to Niagara Falls. The swift current provided a place for the brothers to learn to handle a canoe and to swim. The next move was to Canandaigua, New York in 1862. They would remain in Canandaigua for ten years. Edmund attended public schools while a boy and graduated from Canandaigua Academy. As a boy he worked as a farm hand, learning the skills of plowing, planting, harvesting and wheat thrashing. In 1878 he migrated to Michigan to work at the lumbering trade. After the death of his father in 1878 he returned to Buffalo to join his brother Frank in the manufacturing business. This factory burned down, so the brothers purchased the Wooden Jacket Can Company, a company that made metal cans wrapped in a wood coating. The brothers borrowed $200 from an uncle to purchase the business. John Mason had patented a glass canning jar in 1858 and expired in 1879. The Ball brothers began manufacturing glass canning jars in 1880. By 1886 the canning jar business had done well enough that the brothers decided to expand and build a new factory. They explored several options and chose Muncie, Indiana after the city promised to give them seven acres of land, a gas well and some cash. 

The brothers opened their factory and began producing canning jars in 1888. The company had been reorganized as the Ball Brothers Glass Manufacturing Company. Edmund was the vice president and chief operating officer. Edmund and Bertha Crosley married in 1903. The couple would have two daughters and two sons. In addition to his duties with the company Mr. Ball was a major philanthropist to Muncie and worked worked to improve the city's park system. He served on the boards of several other companies and the city planning commission. He and his brothers were also major benefactors of Ball State University. After his death he was interred in Beech Grove Cemetery, Muncie, Delaware County, Indiana. 

Frank Clayton Ball (November 24, 1857 – March 19, 1943)

The son of Son of Lucius Styles Ball and Maria Polly Bingham, Frank was native to Greensburg, Trumbull County, Ohio. The Ball family moved twice while Edmund was a boy, the first move to a farm on Grand Island, near Buffalo, New York in 1862. This large island separates the Niagara River into two forks. The Ball farm was located on the north end of the island where the forks reunite. This is just four miles above the rapids that lead to Niagara Falls. The swift current provided a place for the brothers to learn to handle a canoe and to swim. The next move was to Canandaigua, New York in 1862. They would remain in Canandaigua for ten years. In 1880 Frank and his brother Edmund purchased the Wooden Jacket Can Company, a company that produced metal jars wrapped in a coating of wood. The brothers borrowed $200 from an uncle to purchase the business. John Mason had patented a glass canning jar in 1858 and expired in 1879. The Ball brothers began manufacturing glass canning jars in 1880. By 1886 the canning jar business had done well enough that the brothers decided to expand and build a new factory. They explored several options and chose Muncie, Indiana after the city promised to give them seven acres of land, a gas well and some cash. Frank wed Elizabeth Wolf Brady on November 1, 1893. The couple would have three daughters and two sons. In 1893 Frank and Elizabeth purchased 10 acres of land along the White River in Muncie and constructed what would be the first of the five brother's homes along Minnetrista Boulevard. He called the 19 room mansion Minnetrista. A fire in 1967 destroyed this home. The Minnetrista organization constructed the current building on the site, which serves as visitor center and museum. In addition to heading the Ball family business he also served as the president of the Muncie and Portland Traction Company, the Muncie and Western Railroad Company, and the Muncie YMCA. He was also a member of the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago. 

In 1888 Frank assumed the Presidency of the Ball Brothers Glass Manufacturing Company, a position he held for the next 50 years. 

After his death he was interred in the family mausoleum in Beech Grove Cemetery, Muncie, Delaware County, Indiana. 

George Alexander Ball (November 5, 1862 – October 22, 1955)

The son of Son of Lucius Styles Ball and Maria Polly Bingham, George was native to Greensburg, Trumbull County, Ohio. The Ball family moved twice while Edmund was a boy, the first move to a farm on Grand Island, near Buffalo, New York in 1862. This large island separates the Niagara River into two forks. The Ball farm was located on the north end of the island where the forks reunite. This is just four miles above the rapids that lead to Niagara Falls. The swift current provided a place for the brothers to learn to handle a canoe and to swim. The next move was to Canandaigua, New York in 1862. They would remain in Canandaigua for ten years. Edmund attended public schools while a boy and graduated from Canandaigua Academy. George joined his brothers in the business in 1883 working as a bookkeeper. He rose through the ranks, working as the treasurer, vice president, president, and a board chairman. He and Frances Woodworth married in 1893. The couple would have one daughter. In addition to his work at the Ball company, he developed financial interests in railroads, steamship lines, coal mines and various other businesses. He served on the boards of director of Ball State Teachers College, Indiana University and Ball Memorial Hospital. He constructed the second of the Ball mansions, Oakhurst, in 1895. After his death he bequeathed the home to the Minnetrista Cultural Foundation, which now conducts tours of the mansion. After his death he was interred in Beech Grove Cemetery, Muncie, Delaware County, Indiana.

Title of Marker:

Hemingray Glass Company

Location:

1610 and 1620 S. Macedonia Ave., Muncie, IN 47403 (Delaware County, Indiana)

Installed by:

2011 Indiana Historical Bureau and National Insulator Association

Marker ID #: 

18.2011.1

Marker Text: 

Founded as Gray & Hemingray in Cincinnati, Ohio in 1848. Incorporated 1870 in Covington, Kentucky; company produced glass bottles, jars, oil lamps, light globes, tableware, and insulators. After discovery of natural gas in east-central Indiana, Hemingray Glass Co. located factory here, 1888, and contributed to significant industrial growth of Muncie and state. v

By 1900, Hemingray had become a world leader of glass insulator manufacturing.vi Insulators were integral for operation of telegraph, telephone, and electric lines in U.S. and abroad, including in World Wars 1 and 2. In 1933, Owens-Illinois Glass Co. purchased the company;viii Hemingray insulators remained a major product until 1967.  Plant here closed in 1972.

Brief History by the Author

Robert Hemingray and Ralph Gray founded the Gray & Hemingray Company. The men combined their last names and changed the company name several times until the settled on Hemingray Glass Company when they incorporated the company in 1870. Other names included Gray, Hemingray & Bros., Gray, Hemingray & Brother, Hemingray Bros. & Company and R. Hemingray & Company. The discovery of gas in central Indiana spurred a number of companies to move into the area to take advantage of the inexpensive energy source. The Hemingray Glass Company relocated from Cincinnatti, Ohio to Muncie Indiana in 1888. They produced a number of glass products, but it was the glass telegraph, telephone and electric line insulator that brought them the most renown. Many considered the insulators as the best in the world. Collectors revere them, especially the pre-1934 colored insulators. The insulators are engraved with a date code with some codes and types more desirable than others are.
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